
From: Erin Heath, for ICARE Programs
To: Petervary, Nicolette (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ICARE VIRTUAL SESSIONS 2022 Update Confirmation
Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 8:49:26 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

This is to confirm that you have successfully completed your registration for ICARE 
VIRTUAL SESSIONS 2022.

Name: Nicolette Petervary
Confirmation #: 13577034

You REGISTERED for the following OLAW Conversations presented by ICARE
session(s):

OLAW Conversation Sessions are held at 1:30 PM - 3:30 PM Eastern Time (12:30 PM -
2:30 PM Central, 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM Mountain, 10:30 AM - 12:30 PM Pacific) unless
otherwise noted.

All sessions will include Closed Captioning.

On your registration confirmation page, if you chose "ADD TO CALENDAR", the calendar
file will default to your time zone set on your device through which you registered. If you did
not do this, you can click on your registration link below and choose "Add to Calendar":

Click here to review or update your registration

IMPORTANT: Login Information will be sent via email closer to the date of the OLAW
Conversations Presented by ICARE session(s).

We look forward to seeing you at the event!

Thank you,

Erin Heath

Event Source Professionals Inc. for ICARE Programs

erin@espinc-usa.com
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